From: Gaynor Rees

Sent: 07 April 2023 18:26

To: EED Forward Planning <EEDForwardPlanning@carmarthenshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Carmarthenshire Local Development Plan (ref: 5532)

You don't often get email from_Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and did not originate from within the Council. Please take care
when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, use the 'Report Message' button.

Rhybudd: E-bost allanol yw hwn ac nid oedd yn tarddu o'r Cyngor. Byddwch yn ofalus wrth
glicio dolenni neu atodiadau agoriadol. Pan fyddwch yn ansicr, defnyddiwch y botwm 'Report
Message'.

Penyfan/lower trostre road Llanelli the gypsy & travellers site

Sent from my iPhone

On 6 Apr 2023, at 15:38, EED Forward Planning <EEDForwardPlanning@carmarthenshire.gov.uk>
wrote:

Good afternoon,
| refer to the representation you have made to the Carmarthenshire Local Development Plan. Could
you please confirm which site(s) you are objecting to, as you have not mentioned this in your

submission.

Kind regards,

Adain Blaen-Gynllunio | Forward Planning Section
Lle a Seilwaith | Place and Infrastructure

01267 228818 | 2818

sirgar.llyw.cymru | carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Mae croeso i chi gysylltu & ni yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg
You are welcome to contact us in Welsh or English
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